# Parent Resources Topics

### Table of Contents

Adoption & Foster Care	3
Anger	7
Blended Families	9
Bullying	11
Busyness	12
Contentment	13
Conflict	14
Controlling the Tongue	15
Devotions	16
Discipline	17
Divorce	18
Doubt	19
Drugs & Alcohol	20
Failure	21
Fear	22
Friendships	23
Gender Issues	24
Grief	26
Illness	27
Laziness	28
Loneliness	29
Media Issues	30
Parenting Strategies	31
Pornography	33
Privacy	35
Racial Issues	36
Rebellion	37
Self Esteem	38
Sex & Purity	40
Special Needs	43

Spiritual Development	44
Stress	46
Strong Willed Kids	
Suicide	
Technology	49
Worry & Anxiety	50

## **Adoption & Foster Care**

13 Scriptures on Adoption and Orphan Care

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/scriptures-on-adoption-and-orphan-care

Traits of Successful Adoptive Families (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/traits-of-successful-adoptive-families/characteristics-of-successful-adoptive-families

Attachment and Bonding (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/attachment-and-bonding/attachment-and-bonding

The Struggle to Reach Normal After An Adoption

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/struggle-to-reach-normal-after-an-adoption

Why Churches are the Key to Addressing America's Foster Care Crisis

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/why-churches-are-the-key-to-addressing-americas-foster-care-crisis

Adoption Children (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/adoptive-families/adopting-children/adopting-children

Growing Pains in Adoptive Families

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/help-your-kids-adjust-to-their-new-sibling

When Your Adopted Child Pushes You Away

http://www.focusonthefamilv.com/pro-life/orphan-care/when-vour-adopted-child-pushes-vou-away

The Connected Child (book): by Dr. Karyn B. Purvis, Dr. David R. Cross, and Wendy Lyons Sunshine

 $\frac{\text{https://www.amazon.com/Connected-Child-healing-adoptive-}}{\text{family/dp/0071475001/ref=sr} \ 1 \ 1?keywords=The+Connected+Child&qid=1554326843&s=books&sr=1-1}{1}$ 

Uncomfortable Questions About Your Child's Adoption

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/uncomfortable-questions-about-your-childs-adoption}{adoption}$ 

Helping an Adopted Child Succeed in the Classroom

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/helping-an-adopted-child-succeed-in-the-classroom

Adoptive Family: When Daniel Doubted

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/adoptive-family-when-daniel-doubted

Finding a Forever Family

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/finding-a-forever-family

Bubba Watson and the Joy of Adoption

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/bubba-watson-the-joy-of-adoption

Loving Kids in Foster Care (Pt 1 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/loving-kids-in-foster-care-pt1

Loving Kids in Foster Care (Pt 2 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/loving-kids-in-foster-care-pt2

#### Adoption From Foster Care

 $\frac{http://www.focuson the family.com/parenting/adoptive-families/adopting-children/foster-care-adoption}{adoption}$ 

Jimmy Wayne: "Be Somebody for a Child in Foster Care"

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/be-somebody-for-a-child-in-foster-care

Easing Your Family's Concern About Adoption

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/easing-your-familys-concerns-about-adoption

Honoring Your Adopted Child's Past

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/honoring-your-adopted-childs-past

Helping Adopted Children Understand Expressions of Love

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/helping-adopted-children-understand-expressions-of-love}{}$ 

Helping Adopted Children Express Themselves

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/helping-adopted-children-express-themselves

Understanding Your Adopted Child's Behavior

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/understanding-your-adopted-childs-behavior

What Can We Do About Foster Care in America?

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/what-can-we-do-about-foster-care-in-america

Ten Questions for Families Preparing to Foster or Adopt

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/orphan-care/10-questions-for-families-preparing-to-foster-or-adopt

#### Dear Birth Moms and Foster Parents

 $\underline{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/november-11/dear-birthmoms-and-foster-parents.html}$ 

### **Anger**

#### Infant and Toddler Anger

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/effective-biblical-discipline/when-children-become-angry/i-need-i-want-infant-and-toddler-anger# ga=1.61892396.1287021161.1478307712

#### Anger busters for kids

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/effective-biblical-discipline/when-children-become-angry/anger-busters-for-kids# ga=1.226223002.1287021161.1478307712

#### Unresolved anger in marriage

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/focus-on-the-family-commentary/unresolved-anger-in-marriage# ga=1.264504207.1287021161.1478307712

#### Anger to get Compliance

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/focus-on-the-family-commentary/anger-to-get-compliance# ga=1.264504207.1287021161.1478307712

#### When Anger Gets the Best of You

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/lifechallenges/emotional-health/changing-an-angry-spirit/when-vour-anger-gets-the-best-of-vou# ga=1.222961819.1287021161.1478307712

#### Managing Tween Anger

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/when-children-become-angry/managing-tween-anger# ga=1.222961819.1287021161.1478307712

Uncovering the Pain Behind Your Child's Anger

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/when-children-become-angry/uncovering-the-pain-behind-your-childs-anger}{}\\$ 

"I'm so Mad!"

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/im-so-mad

Temper Your Child's Tantrums (book) — by James C. Dobson

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/temper-your-child-s-tantrums

### **Blended Families**

Living in a Stepfamily

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/living-in-a-stepfamily

101 Tips for the Smart Stepmom (book) - Laura Petherbridge

https://www.amazon.com/101-Tips-Smart-Stepmom-Another/dp/0764212214/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull\_1?keywords=101+Tips+for+the+Smart+Stepmom&qid=155 4332656&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

The Smart Stepmom: Practical Steps to Help You Thrive (book): Ron Deal and Laura Petherbridge

https://www.amazon.com/Smart-Stepmom-Practical-Steps-Thrive/dp/0764207024/ref=sr\_1\_fkmrnull\_2?keywords=101+Tips+for+the+Smart+Stepmom&qid=1554 332679&s=books&sr=1-2-fkmrnull

Co-Parenting Works! (book): by Tammy Daughtry

https://www.amazon.com/Co-Parenting-Works-Helping-Children-Divorce/dp/0310325528/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Co-Parenting+Works%21&qid=1554332709&s=books&sr=1-1

But I'm Not a Wicked Stepmother! (book): by Kathi Lipp and Carol Boley

https://www.amazon.com/But-NOT-Wicked-Stepmother-Successful/dp/1589978013/ref=sr\_1\_fkmrnull\_1?keywords=But+I%E2%80%99m+Not+a+Wicked+Stepmother%21&qid=1554332748&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

The Smart Stepfamily: 7 Steps to a Healthy Family (book): Ron L. Deal

https://www.amazon.com/Smart-Stepfamily-Seven-Healthy-Family/dp/0764212060/ref=sr\_1\_fkmrnull\_1?keywords=The+Smart+Stepfamily%3A+7+Steps+to+a+Healthy+Family&qid=1554332774&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

Blending Families (book): by Jimmy Evans & Frank Martin

https://www.amazon.com/Blending-Families-Merging-Households-Kids/dp/1442243104/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=Blending+Families&qid=1554332866&s=books&sr=1-2

# Bullying

Mean Kids

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/mean-kids

**Creating Monsters** 

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/creating-monsters

How to Deal With Bullying

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/how-to-deal-with-bullying

Mean Girls

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/mean-girls

A Practical Approach to Bullies

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/a-practical-approach-to-bullies

Violence Among Girls

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/the-new-american-girl

The Wounded Spirit

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/bullying/the-wounded-spirit

Talk Now and Later (book): Brian Dollar (chapter 9)

https://www.amazon.com/Talk-Now-Later-Through-Topics/dp/1680670271/ref=sr\_1\_1?keywords=Talk+Now+and+Later&qid=1554332891&s=books&sr=1-1

# **Busyness**

Is Your Child Overscheduled?

http://purefreedom.org/how-to-know-if-your-child-is-overscheduled/

Should I Skip Church for Kids' Sports?

 $\frac{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/december-9/should-i-skip-church-for-kids-sports.html}{}$ 

### Contentment

#### End Childhood Comparison and Choose Contentment

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/schoolage-children/kids-and-comparison/end-parenting-comparisons-and-choose-

contentment?utm source=FOTF&utm medium=referral&utm campaign=ParentingISON

Cultivate Gratitude at Thanksgiving (or anytime)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/holidays/thanksgiving/cultivate-gratitude-at-thanksgiving

Raising Grateful Kids in an Entitled World (book): by Kristen Welch

https://www.amazon.com/Raising-Grateful-Kids-Entitled-World/dp/1496405293/ref=sr\_1\_2?keywords=Raising+Grateful+Kids+in+an+Entitled+World&qid=15543 32925&s=books&sr=1-2

## Conflict

Peacemaking for Families (book): by Ken Sande with Tom Raabe

https://www.amazon.com/Peacemaking-Families-Biblical-Managing-Conflict/dp/0739467220/ref=sr\_1\_1?keywords=Peacemaking+for+Families&qid=1554332954&s=books&sr=1-1

Teaching Kids to Resolve Conflict

https://connectedfamilies.org/2012/02/08/teaching-kids-resolve-conflict/

28 Rules for Resolving Conflict with Your Children

https://www.crosswalk.com/family/parenting/28-rules-for-resolving-conflict-with-your-children-1459077.html

# Controlling the Tongue

Teaching Kids the Weight of Words

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/teaching-kids-the-weight-of-words

### **Devotions**

52 Creative Family Time Experiences (book): Timothy Smith

https://www.amazon.com/52-Creative-Family-Time-Experiences/dp/0892656786/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=52+Creative+Family+Time+Experiences&qid=1554324 567&s=gateway&sr=8-1

Dinner Table Devotions & Discussion Starters (book): Nancy Guthrie

https://www.amazon.com/Dinner-Table-Devotions-Discussion-Starters/dp/1414318952/ref=sr\_1\_fkmrnull\_1?keywords=Dinner+Table+Devotions+%26+Discussion+Starters&qid=1554324590&s=gateway&sr=8-1-fkmrnull

## Discipline

Your Child Video Seminar Essentials of Discipline James C. Dobson

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/your-child-video-seminar-essentials-of-discipline#refcd=225505&utm\_source=FOTF&utm\_medium=referral&utm\_campaign=ParentingJSON&ga=1.234373918.1287021161.1478307712

Creative Correction Lisa Whelchel

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/creativecorrection#refcd=225505&utm\_source=FOTF&utm\_medium=referral&utm\_campaign=Parenting[SON]

Redirecting a Child's Mistakes (audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/focus-on-the-family-commentary/redirecting-a-childs-mistakes

Modeling Grace to Our Kids

http://familylifetoday.com/program/modeling-grace-to-our-kids/

How to Discipline in Love: Even When Your Child Makes You Really, Really Mad

http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2016/august/how-to-discipline-in-love-anger-parenting.html

### Divorce

The Switching Hour: Kids of Divorce Say Goodbye Again (book): by Evon O. Flesberg

 $\frac{\text{https://www.amazon.com/Switching-Hour-Divorce-Good-bye-}}{\text{Again/dp/0687649765/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=The+Switching+Hour%3A+Kids+of+Divorce+Say+Goodbye+Again&qid=1554324374&s=books&sr=1-1-catcorr}$ 

Talk Now and Later (book): by Brian Dollar (chapter 6)

https://www.amazon.com/Talk-Now-Later-Through-Topics/dp/1680670271/ref=sr 1 1?kevwords=brian+dollar&gid=1554324287&s=books&sr=1-1

With My Mom, With My Dad: A Book About Divorce (book)- by Maribeth Boelts

https://www.amazon.com/My-Mom-Dad-About-Divorce/dp/0310706440/ref=sr 1 14?keywords=helping+kids+heal&qid=1554324153&s=books&sr=1-14

# Doubt

How to Answer Kids' Tough Questions

 $\frac{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2014/november-week-3/answering-kids-tough-questions.html}{}$ 

# **Drugs & Alcohol**

Talking with Your Kids About Drugs and Alcohol (series)

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/talking-with-your-kids-about-drugs-and-alcohol/talking-with-your-kids-about-drugs-and-alcohol}{}$ 

Kids and Substance Abuse (series)

## **Failure**

Not Defined By Failure (audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/focus-on-the-family-commentary/not-defined-by-failure

Are Unrealistic Expectations Hurting Your Kids?

 $\frac{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2016/march-16/are-unrealistic-expectations-hurting-your-kids.html}{}$ 

### Fear

#### Irrational Childhood Fears

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/childhood-fears/irrational-childhood-fears

#### Helping Kids Face Their Fears

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/childhood-fears/helping-kids-face-their-fears

#### Childhood Fears

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/childhood-fears/validate-your-childs-concerns

#### The Whisper of a Mom's Fears

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/whisper-of-a-moms-fears

Sometimes I'm Afraid (book) - by Maribeth Boelts

https://www.amazon.com/Sometimes-Im-Afraid-about-Helping/dp/0310706572/ref=sr\_1\_2?keywords=sometimes+I%27m+afraid&qid=1554324084&s=gateway&sr=8-2

# Friendships

Talk Now and Later (book): by Brian Dollar (chapter 7 and 10)

https://www.amazon.com/Talk-Now-Later-Through-Topics/dp/1680670271/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=brian+dollar&qid=1554324287&s=books&sr=1-1

### Gender Issues

How to Talk to Your Children About Homosexuality

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/socialissues/sexuality/how-to-talk-to-your-children-about-homosexuality/how-to-talk-to-your-children-about-homosexuality

Talking to Your Children About Transgender Issues

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/socialissues/sexuality/talking-to-your-children-about-transgender-issues

Does Equal Mean Identical?

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/teens/gender-issues/does-equal-mean-identical?utm\_source=FOTF&utm\_medium=referral&utm\_campaign=ParentingJSON

Biblical Blueprints for Sexual Integrity and Identity (website and agespecific programs):

https://thelegacyinstitute.com/Blueprint

Is My Teen Struggling with Homosexuality?

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/teens/gender-issues/is-my-teen-struggling-with-homosexuality}{}$ 

When a Loved One Says 'I'm Gay'

https://focusonthefamily.webconnex.com/cotvkit6?#refcd=205303& ga=1.229900316.1287021161.1478307712

Responding to a Teen Child Who Says 'I'm Gay' (FAQ) http://family.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a id/26612/kw/gay#refcd=205303

#### Understanding Same Sex Attraction (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/socialissues/sexuality/understanding-same-sex-attractions/understand-same-sex-attractions#refcd=205303

When Your Child Struggles with Their Sexual Identity (Pt 1 of 2 audio)

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/when-your-child-struggles-with-their-sexual-identity-pt1}{}$ 

When Your Child Struggles with Their Sexual Identity (Pt 2 of 2 audio)

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/when-your-child-struggles-with-their-sexual-identity-pt2}{}$ 

Answering Parents' Questions on Gender Confusion in Children

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/gender-confusion-in-children

Nurturing a Healthy Gender Identity in Your Child (free from Focus on the Family)

https://www.amazon.com/Dinner-Table-Devotions-Discussion-Starters/dp/1414318952/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 1?keywords=Dinner+Table+Devotions+%26+Discussion+Starters&qid=1554324590&s=gateway&sr=8-1-fkmrnull

Talking Points (book) by Vaughan Roberts

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/talking-points-transgender

### Grief

#### How to Help Your Child Grieve

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/how-to-help-your-child-grieve/how-to-help-your-child-grieve

#### Healthy Grief:

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/how-to-help-your-child-grieve/healthy-grief

#### When Kids Grieve:

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/how-to-help-your-child-grieve/when-kids-grieve

Talk Now and Later (book): by Brian Dollar (chapter 2)

https://www.amazon.com/Talk-Now-Later-Through-Topics/dp/1680670271/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=brian+dollar&qid=1554324287&s=books&sr=1-1

Dear God's Girl Whose Dreams Have Been Crushed

http://purefreedom.org/dear-gods-girl/

#### Grieving a Lost Pregnancy

http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/october-14/grieving-lost-pregnancy-stillbirth.html

Sarah's Grandma Goes to Heaven: A Book About Grief (book) - by Maribeth Boelts

https://www.amazon.com/Sarahs-Grandma-Goes-Heaven-About/dp/0310706564/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 4?keywords=helping+kids+heal+maribeth&qid=1554324227 &s=books&sr=1-4-fkmrnull

# Illness

#### When Friends Face Childhood Cancer

 $\underline{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/when-friends-face-childhood-cancer}$ 

### Parenting Through a Child's Illness

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/parenting-through-a-childs-illness

## Laziness

Getting My Child to do His Chores

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/getting-my-child-to-do-his-chores

Motivating Kids to Clean Up (and series)

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/motivating-kids-to-clean-up/motivating-kids-to-$ 

# Loneliness

Living Less Lonely

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/living-less-lonely

I Was Lonely at Church

http://www.purefreedom.org/i-was-lonely-at-church/

### Media Issues

Plugged In (website): www.pluggedin.com

Kids In Mind (website): www.kids-in-mind.com

Plugged In Entertainment Reviews (audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/plugged-in-entertainment-reviews

Kids and Movies (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/kids-and-technology/kids-and-movies/watching-movies

Do the Lyrics Really Matter?

http://purefreedom.org/music-lyrics-tweens-listen-to-contribute-to-eating-disorders-when-teens/

## **Parenting Strategies**

10 Conversations Kids Need to Have with Their Dad (book): by Jay Payleitner

https://www.amazon.com/Conversations-Kids-Need-Have-Their/dp/0736960317/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=10+Conversations+Kids+Need+to+Have+with+Their+Dad&qid=1554326228&s=books&sr=1-1-catcorr

Shepherding a Child's Heart (book): by Dr. Tedd Tripp

 $\frac{\text{https://www.amazon.com/Shepherding-Childs-Heart-Tedd-}}{\text{Tripp/dp/0966378601/ref=sr\_1\_1?keywords=Shepherding+a+Child%E2%80%99s+Heart&qid=15543263}}{74\&s=books\&sr=1-1}$ 

Rethinking Your Parenting Strategies (Pt 1 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/rethinking-vour-parenting-strategies-pt1

Rethinking Your Parenting Strategies (Pt 2 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/rethinking-vour-parenting-strategies-pt2

Becoming a Spiritually Healthy Family (series)

http://familylifetoday.com/series/becoming-a-spiritually-healthy-family-2/

Purposeful Parenting (book): by Jean S. Barns

https://www.amazon.com/Purposeful-Parenting-Steps-Bring-Best/dp/0768406773/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Purposeful+Parenting&qid=1554326244&s=books&sr=1-1

Connect With Your Kids (book): by Jim Wideman

https://www.amazon.com/Connect-Your-Kids-Jim-Wideman/dp/0881445045/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=Connect+With+Your+Kids&qid=1554326261&s=books&sr=1-2

#### Have a New Kid by Friday (dvd and guide): by Dr. Kevin Leman

https://www.amazon.com/Have-New-Kid-Friday-Character/dp/0800719026/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Have+a+New+Kid+by+Friday&qid=1554326276&s=books&sr=1-1

Give Them Grace (book): by Elyse M. Fitzpatrick and Jessica Thompson

https://www.amazon.com/Give-Them-Grace-Dazzling-Jesus/dp/1433520095/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Give+Them+Grace&qid=1554326295&s=books&sr=1-1

The 20 Hardest Questions Every Mom Faces (book): by Dannah Gresh

https://www.amazon.com/Hardest-Questions-Every-Mom-Faces/dp/0736962840/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 1?keywords=The+20+Hardest+Questions+Every+Mom+Faces&gid=1554326312&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

Successful Parenting: How to Raise Great Children and Enjoy the Process (book): by Jimmy Evans

https://www.amazon.com/Successful-Parenting-Raise-Children-Process/dp/5550260409/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 1?keywords=Successful+Parenting%3A+How+to+Raise+Great+Children+and+Enjov&qid=1554326328&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

7 Secrets of Successful Families (book): by Jimmy Evans

https://www.amazon.com/Secrets-Successful-Families-Understanding-Functional/dp/1731256906/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=7+Secrets+of+Successful+Families&qid=15543263 50&s=books&sr=1-2

Stop Parenting According to Popular Opinion

 $\frac{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/november/stop-parenting-according-to-popular-opinion.html}{}$ 

Parenting isn't for Cowards (book): by James C. Dobson

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/parenting-isn-t-for-cowards

## Pornography

10 Conversations Kids Need to Have with Their Dad (book): by Jay Payleitner

https://www.amazon.com/Conversations-Kids-Need-Have-Their/dp/0736960317/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Conversations+Kids+Need+to+Have+with+Their+Dad&q id=1554326423&s=books&sr=1-1-catcorr

Shepherding a Child's Heart (book): by Dr. Tedd Tripp

 $\frac{\text{https://www.amazon.com/Shepherding-Childs-Heart-Tedd-}}{\text{Tripp/dp/0966378601/ref=sr\_1\_1?keywords=Shepherding+a+Child%E2%80%99s+Heart&qid=15543263}}{74\&s=books\&sr=1-1}$ 

Rethinking Your Parenting Strategies (Pt 1 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/rethinking-vour-parenting-strategies-pt1

Rethinking Your Parenting Strategies (Pt 2 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/rethinking-your-parenting-strategies-pt2

Becoming a Spiritually Healthy Family (series)

http://familylifetoday.com/series/becoming-a-spiritually-healthy-family-2/

Purposeful Parenting (book): by Jean S. Barns

 $\frac{\text{https://www.amazon.com/Purposeful-Parenting-Steps-Bring-}{\text{Best/dp/0768406773/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Purposeful+Parenting&qid=1554326459\&s=books\&sr=1-1}{1}$ 

Connect With Your Kids (book): by Jim Wideman

https://www.amazon.com/Connect-Your-Kids-Jim-Wideman/dp/0881445045/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=Connect+With+Your+Kids&qid=1554326473&s=books&sr=1-2

Have a New Kid by Friday (dvd and guide): by Dr. Kevin Leman

https://www.amazon.com/Have-New-Kid-Friday-Six-Session/dp/0800721764/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=Have+a+New+Kid+by+Friday+dvd&qid=1554326498&s=gateway&sr=8-2

Give Them Grace (book): by Elyse M. Fitzpatrick and Jessica Thompson

https://www.amazon.com/Give-Them-Grace-Dazzling-Jesus/dp/1433520095/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Give+Them+Grace&qid=1554326295&s=books&sr=1-1

The 20 Hardest Questions Every Mom Faces (book): by Dannah Gresh

https://www.amazon.com/Hardest-Questions-Every-Mom-Faces/dp/0736962840/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 1?keywords=The+20+Hardest+Questions+Every+Mom+Faces&qid=1554326312&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

Successful Parenting: How to Raise Great Children and Enjoy the Process (book): by Jimmy Evans

https://www.amazon.com/Successful-Parenting-Raise-Children-Process/dp/5550260409/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 1?keywords=Successful+Parenting%3A+How+to+Raise+G reat+Children+and+Enjov+the+Process&gid=1554326557&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

7 Secrets of Successful Families (book): by Jimmy Evans

https://www.amazon.com/Secrets-Successful-Families-Understanding-Functional/dp/1731256906/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=7+Secrets+of+Successful+Families&qid=15543263 50&s=books&sr=1-2

Stop Parenting According to Popular Opinion

 $\frac{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/november/stop-parenting-according-to-popular-opinion.html}{}$ 

# **Privacy**

Do Your Kids Have a Right to Privacy?

 $\underline{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/do-your-kids-have-a-right-to-privacy}$ 

Teens and Privacy: Should I Spy on My Child?

http://blogs.christianpost.com/parenting/teens-and-privacy-should-i-spy-on-my-child-2086/

Cell Phone Parenting

https://www.commonsensemedia.org/cell-phone-parenting#

# **Racial Issues**

Teaching your Kids About Racial Harmony

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/pro-life/social-justice/teaching-your-kids-about-racial-harmony

### Rebellion

Teen Rebellion (and series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/teen-rebellion/teen-rebellion

Various resources on parenting teens (website): www.heartlightministries.org

What's Happening to My Teen? (book): by Mark Gregston

https://www.amazon.com/Whats-Happening-Teen-Uncovering-Rebellion/dp/0736924442/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 2?keywords=What%E2%80%99s+Happening+to+My+Teen%3F+gregston&qid=1554326657&s=books&sr=1-2-fkmrnull

When Your Teen is Struggling (book): by Mark Gregston

https://www.amazon.com/When-Your-Teen-Struggling-Practical/dp/0997834730/ref=sr 1 fkmr0 1?keywords=When+Ygreggsonour+Teen+is+Struggling&qid= 1554326709&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmr0

### Self Esteem

#### Helping Kids Accept and Enjoy Who They Are

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/helping-kids-accept-and-enjoy-who-they-are

Unashamed (book): by Jessie Minassian

https://www.amazon.com/Unashamed-Overcoming-Sins-Wants-About/dp/1612916287/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=unashamed+minassian&qid=1554326095&s=books&sr =1-1-catcorr

Modeling a Healthy Body Image to Your Kids

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/modeling-a-healthy-body-image-to-your-kids

Conquering Cutting and Other Forms of Self Injury (and series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/cutting-and-selfinjury/conquering-cutting-and-other-forms-of-selfinjury

Eating Disorders and Kids (and series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/eating-disorders/eating-disorders-diet-gone-bad

Talk Now and Later (book): by Brian Dollar (chapter 4)

https://www.amazon.com/Talk-Now-Later-Through-

<u>Topics/dp/1680670271/ref=sr 1 1?crid=2LTZ3S06G0J14&keywords=talk+now+and+later+brian+dollar&qid=1554326137&s=books&sprefix=talk+now+brian%2Cstripbooks%2C192&sr=1-1-catcorr</u>

My Daughter, the Mirror, and Me

http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/june-24/my-daughter-mirror-and-me-body-image.html

## Sex & Purity

More Than Just "The Talk" (series)

http://familylifetoday.com/series/more-than-just-the-talk/

Talk Now and Later (book): by Brian Dollar (chapter 3)

https://www.amazon.com/Talk-Now-Later-Through-Topics/dp/1680670271/ref=sr\_1\_1?keywords=talk+now+brian+dollar&qid=1554325852&s=books&sr =1-1-catcorr

What Are You Waiting For? The One Thing No One Ever Tells You About Sex (book for tween or teen girls): by Dannah Gresh

https://www.amazon.com/What-Are-You-Waiting-Thing/dp/1601423314/ref=sr\_1\_1?keywords=What+Are+You+Waiting+For%3F+The+One+Thing+No+One+Ever+Tells+You+About&qid=1554325866&s=books&sr=1-1-catcorr

Biblical Blueprints for Sexual Integrity and Identity (website and agespecific programs): <a href="https://thelegacyinstitute.com/Blueprint">https://thelegacyinstitute.com/Blueprint</a>

Secret Keeper Girls

www.secretkeepergirl.com/ (website for parents of girls)

Pure Freedom

www.purefreedom.com/ (website website for teen girls and parents of teen girls)

Preparing Your Son for Every Man's Battle (book): by Steve Arterburn & Fred Stoeker

https://www.amazon.com/Preparing-Your-Every-Battle-Arterburn/dp/B004V3X802/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=Preparing+Your+Son+for+Every+Man%E2%80%9 9s+Battl&gid=1554325946&s=books&sr=1-2-spell The Legacy Institute (website): <a href="https://thelegacyinstitute.com">https://thelegacyinstitute.com</a>

Biblical Blueprints for Sexual Integrity and Identity (website and agespecific programs): <a href="https://thelegacvinstitute.com/Blueprint">https://thelegacvinstitute.com/Blueprint</a>

Passport2Purity (discussion kit)

https://shop.familylife.com/p-1988-passport2purity-getaway-kit.aspx?utm\_campaign=2016-With-All-Due-Respect&utm\_medium=RadioOffer&utm\_source=FLT&utm\_content=Passport2Purity

How and When to Tell Your Kids About Sex (book): by Stan and Brenna Jones

 $\frac{\text{https://www.amazon.com/When-Tell-Your-Kids-about/dp/160006017X/ref=sr~1~1?keywords=How+and+When+to+Tell+Your+Kids+About+Sex&qid=1~554325982\&s=books\&sr=1-1~1.}{\text{books.com/When-Tell-Your-Kids-about/dp/160006017X/ref=sr~1~1?keywords=How+and+When+to+Tell+Your+Kids+About+Sex&qid=1~1.}}$ 

Confessions of a Boy-Crazy Girl (book): by Paula Hendricks

https://www.amazon.com/Confessions-Boy-Crazy-Girl-Journey-Neediness/dp/0802407501/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Confessions+of+a+Boy-Crazy+Girl&qid=1554325998&s=books&sr=1-1

Aggressive Girls, Clueless Boys: 7 Conversations You Must Have With Your Son (book): by Dennis Rainey

https://www.amazon.com/Aggressive-Girls-Clueless-Boys-Conversations/dp/1602005230/ref=sr 1 fkmrnull 1?keywords=Aggressive+Girls%2C+Clueless+Boys %3A+7+Conversations+You+Must+Have+With&qid=1554326016&s=books&sr=1-1-fkmrnull

Modesty Myth #1: Modesty Forbids Feminine Expression

http://purefreedom.org/modesty-myth-1-the-modesty-movement-forbids-the-expression-of-feminine-beauty-video/

Modesty Myth #2: Modesty is a Form of Misogyny

http://purefreedom.org/myth-2-modesty-is-a-form-of-misogyny-video/

Modesty Myth #3: Guys are Off the Hook <a href="http://purefreedom.org/modesty-myth-3-guys-are-off-the-hook/">http://purefreedom.org/modesty-myth-3-guys-are-off-the-hook/</a>

Modesty Myth #4: Modesty is About Clothes

http://purefreedom.org/modesty-myth-4-modesty-is-about-clothes/

How Do I Talk to My Daughter about Sex and Masturbation

http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2015/february/how-do-i-talk-to-my-daughter-about-sex-and-masturbation.html

### **Special Needs**

The Sunday Morning Dilemma

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/sunday-morning-dilemma

The Unexpected Joys of Raising an Autistic Child (Pt 1 of 2 audio)

 $\underline{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/the-unexpected-joys-of-raising-an-autistic-child-pt1}$ 

The Unexpected Joys of Raising an Autistic Child (Pt 2 of 2 audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/daily-broadcast/the-unexpected-joys-of-raising-an-autistic-child-pt2

Finding Your Child's Way on the Autistic Spectrum (book): Dr. Laura Hendrickson

https://www.amazon.com/Finding-Your-Childs-Autism-Spectrum/dp/0802445055/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=finding+your+child%E2%80%99s+way+of+the+autistic &qid=1554325794&s=books&sr=1-1

Different Dream Parenting (book): by Jolene Philo

https://www.amazon.com/Different-Dream-Parenting-Practical-Raising/dp/1572934670/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=Different+Dream+Parenting&qid=1554325819&s=books&s r=1-1

Parenting a Special Needs Child (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/parenting-a-special-needs-child/parenting-a-special-needs-child

ADHD (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/adhd/helping-the-adhd-child

### Spiritual Development

Sticky Faith (book): by Dr. Kara E. Powell & Dr. Chap Clark

https://www.amazon.com/Sticky-Faith-Everyday-Ideas-Lasting/dp/0310329329/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=sticky+faith&gid=1554325445&s=gateway&sr=8-1

Faith Begins at Home (book): by Mark Holmen

https://www.amazon.com/Faith-Begins-Home-Mark-Holmen/dp/0764214926/ref=sr\_1\_2?keywords=Faith+Begins+at+Home&qid=1554325462&s=gateway&sr=8-2

It Starts at Home (series)

http://familylifetoday.com/series/it-starts-at-home/

Bringing Your Kids to Jesus (audio)

http://familylifetoday.com/program/bringing-your-kids-to-jesus/

Teaching Kids The Glorious Deeds of God (audio)

http://familylifetoday.com/program/teaching-kids-the-glorious-deeds-of-god/

Passing Down the Faith (audio)

http://familylifetoday.com/program/passing-down-the-faith/

Having a Faith of Their Own (audio)

http://familylifetoday.com/program/having-a-faith-of-their-own/

Big Truths for Young Hearts (series on how to help kids understand big spiritual topics)

http://familylifetoday.com/series/big-truths-for-young-hearts/

#### Dealing With Your Children's Doubts

http://familylifetoday.com/program/dealing-with-your-children-s-doubts/

#### Becoming a Spiritually Healthy Family (series)

http://familylifetoday.com/series/becoming-a-spiritually-healthy-family-2/

Spiritual Parenting (book): by Michelle Anthony

https://www.amazon.com/Spiritual-Parenting-Awakening-Todays-Families/dp/1434764478/ref=sr 1 2?keywords=Spiritual+Parenting&qid=1554325379&s=gateway&sr=8-2

The Legacy Path (book): by Brian Haynes

https://www.amazon.com/Legacy-Path-Intentional-Spiritual-Parenting/dp/0892656344/ref=sr 1 1?keywords=The+Legacy+Path&qid=1554325305&s=gateway&sr =8-1

Transforming Children in to Spiritual Champions (book): by George Barna

https://www.amazon.com/Transforming-Children-Spiritual-Champions-Seminar/dp/0967137284/ref=sr 1 1?crid=3HCYPAPKLWEPB&keywords=raising+spiritual+champions &gid=1554325255&s=gateway&sprefix=Raising+spiritual+%2Caps%2C187&sr=8-1

### Stress

Stress At Home:

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/stress-at-home

Rescuing Your Family From a Hectic Lifestyle (digital): by Dr. Kevin Leman

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/rescuing-your-family-from-a-hectic-lifestyle

# **Strong Willed Kids**

Strong Willed Women Mothering Strong Willed Children

 $\frac{http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/strong-willed-women-mothering-strong-willed-children$ 

Strong Willed Child (audio)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/media/focus-on-the-family-commentary/strong-willed-child

## Suicide

#1 - Have your child see a counselor.

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 1-800-273-8255

Kitsap County Mental Health Services

www.kitsapmentalhealth.org/

How to Talk to Your Kids About Suicide

 $\frac{http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2016/january-20/how-to-talk-to-your-kids-about-suicide.html$ 

# **Technology**

Parent Chat (book): by Matt McKee

https://www.amazon.com/Parent-Chat-Technology-Every-Family/dp/0692693564/ref=sr 1 1?kevwords=Parent+Chat&gid=1554325727&s=books&sr=1-1

Cellphones and Kids (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/kids-and-technology/cellphones-and-your-kids/when-should-your-child-get-a-cellphone

Parenting Pokemon Go (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/kids-and-technology/parenting-pokemon-go/playing-pokemon-go-as-a-family

Finding Great Books for Kids (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/parenting-challenges/finding-great-books-for-kids/motivating-kids-to-read

Friending or Friendship: Kids and Social Networking

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/kids-and-technology/friending-or-friendship-kids-and-social-networking

Character in a Tech Overloaded World (series)

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/kids-and-technology/making-space-for-character-in-a-techoverloaded-world/making-space-for-character-in-a-techoverloaded-world

# Worry & Anxiety

Kids Who Worry

http://www.focusonthefamily.com/parenting/your-childs-emotions/kids-who-worry

A Parent's Guide to Anxiety

http://www.todayschristianwoman.com/articles/2013/september/parents-guide-to-anxiety.html

God's Promises for Girls (book): by Jack Countryman

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/god-s-promises-for-girls

God's Promises for Boys (book): by Jack Countryman

https://store.focusonthefamily.com/god-s-promises-for-boys